<u>Kortright Hills Neighbourhood Group – June 17, 2010 Meeting Minutes</u>

Members in Attendance: Dean Post, Doug Johnson, Leone Schadenberg, Shailja Pandey & Sara Sutherland.

➤ Welcome to Sara Sutherland! Thank you for joining our group!

KHNG New Members and Email Contacts

- Welcome to others who have contacted by email and will contribute via email and come to meetings when possible.
 - Lisa & John Dallan
 - ➤ Katherine MacNaughton
 - > Crystal Baker
 - > Dennis & Erika Levett
 - ➤ Doug & Amy Patterson
- We will add these people to the "Core Group" email list.
- Shailja will look into creating an online community bulletin board/page on which we can post updates, minutes and questions. Members can view the board and provide input, feedback and suggestions via this site. This will avoid too many emails going around! Will look into this in July, once BBQ & after school program is complete.
- Also need to look into a new website host having the City of Guelph site causes delays regarding updates. Leone can update the site herself if we find a different host. Sara will look into our email account with Bell and see if we have web hosting as part of our package. Shailja & Leone will get account details to her.

KASP - Kortright After School Program

- > Reviewed proposed budget and approved it.
- ➤ Added to Leone's hours 5 hours per week (from 4)
- Will ask City to post positions ASAP and hire coordinator ASAP.
- Registration already under way and many have already registered
- ➤ Neighbourhood children from John McCrae school are dropped off in front of KHPS at end of day they can also participate in the program.
- ➤ Will advertise to John McCrae students if program doesn't fill with KHPS students.
- Will need to start collecting recyclables for crafts such as egg cartons, milk cartons, water bottles, Kleenex boxes etc. Shailja will make up a list and Leone will put it in out next newsletter.

KHNG Summer BBO Blast

- Now from 12 3 pm (extended by 1 hour)
- Events schedule: 12:30 = karate demo, watermelon eating contest, 1:30 = Zumba, partner pudding contest, marshmallow eating contest, 2:30 = yoga
- ➤ Booths: Face painting, bouncy castle, KHNG, popcorn machine, Play with Clay
- Advertising: Leone has advertised on Kijiji, SNAP & other media; posters up on neighbourhood mailboxes and in stores
- Electricity: were going to ask neighbours for electricity; Doug will look into a generator (needed for popcorn, bouncy & sound system)
- All sponsors responsible for own signage. We will provide a small sign (8.5 x 11) if needed
- ➤ Hamburgers/hot dogs = \$2, Drinks = \$1, Popcorn = 0.25, Freezie = 0.25 Leone has bought coloured tickets for each
- ➤ Need to make up a volunteer list and finalize who is actually volunteering and where Leone will do one up and email it out for everyone to add to it
- At KHNG table will have a ballot "have you enjoyed today's event? Name & email" at end of BBQ will draw a ballot for a prize to be donated by Sara
- > Still waiting to hear from Zehrs about food sponsorship

Movie in the Park

- ➤ Proposed date: Mon Aug 9 approved by everyone
- > Jen will look into booking equipment
- Movie suggestions? Star wars, Indiana Jones, Toy Story, Shrek.....
- ➤ Will put up a white board at KHNG table at BBQ and have people vote for their favourite movie this will give feedback AND promote the event! Sara will give us the whiteboard.